RFP NO. SPM302-08-R-0002, FULL LINE FRESH FRUIT VEGETABLE SUPPORT FOR DOD AND NON-DOD ACTIVITIES IN HAWAII AND GUAM
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE MINUTES
DATE:

03 MARCH 2009

TIME: 

9:00 AM

LOCATION: 
Aloha Conference Center, 650 Scott Circle, Bldg. 1106, Hickam Air Force                Base, Hawaii  96853

PRESENT:  
See roster.  (Post-note:  See Amendment no. 0004 for attendance listing and pre-proposal conference slides.)

· Introduction by Ms. Quevedo:


The DSCPP personnel were introduced.  Linda Yoneshige was added (new Chief of Contract Support Office).  Administrative reminders were given.
· Opening remarks by Deputy Commander, Mr. Angel Colon, below:

Aloha and welcome to Hawaii, for those of you that are off island - “e komo mai”, as Beverly stated I am one of the Deputy Commanders; I took Len Thompson’s position as Deputy Commander of Operations to CDR Ott, we felt that this will better service Hawaii and throughout the Pacific area. 

Len’s vision of having a Long Term Contract in Hawaii versus being issued from Philadelphia brings the contracting vehicle to the warfighter where it is needed with the war fighter out on the front.
 We had a pre-solicitation meeting way back in May of 2007.  It’s taken this long deliberately so that we could do it correctly, to show our folks back in Philadelphia that we are very capable of handling it here, as you can see now.

 We are establishing partnerships out here; the industrial base is out here, and construction and equipment is extending forward.
Thank you for being here; we hope that it will be beneficial for you in assisting us in having this Long Term Contract awarded.

· Slide Presentation (slides 1-7) by Ms. Beverly Quevedo: 
Ms. Quevedo provided the purpose of the conference today -- to provide an overview of the solicitation, to address some of the solicitation requirements, and address questions received prior to this conference, which is in Amendment 0003.  The following items were discussed:

The two websites where DSCP posts the solicitation and amendments were provided:  DSCP DLA Produce website:  http://www.dscp.dla.mil/subs/produce/pv/index.asp and 
Federal Business Opportunities (FBO):  https://www.fbo.gov/

Acquisition Process on slide 6:  Discussion on the Pre-Solicitation Conference two years ago in Pearl Harbor.  At that time only Hawaii requirements were addressed.


By the time the package was issued later in 2008, Hawaii and Guam were combined together since they are both domestic contracts.

Amendments 0001, 0002, and 0003 were issued.


Minutes from this conference will be posted on the websites mentioned and another amendment will be issued for further changes and questions/answers.

The sign-in sheet will be posted as well.  A reminder was given that the RFP remains unchanged unless it is amended in writing.


Next month the RFP will close, hopefully on schedule, April 3, 2009 at 2:00 pm HST.


After the proposals are received, the government will review the evaluation. There will be a technical panel and price panel to review all the offers received.  If necessary, negotiations will be conducted with the offerors in the competitive range, then revised proposals and final proposal revisions will be evaluated.

When evaluations are complete, each lot will be awarded.  There are eight lots, one by itself for Guam, seven belonging to Hawaii.  After contract award, Post Award Conferences with the awardees will be conducted for each of these eight lots.

Ms. Quevedo discussed Amendment 0003.  Ms. Quevedo stated that all the questions that were received prior to the conference have been recorded.  Most of them have been addressed in Amendment 0003, but responses for question 7a, page 3;  question 9 on page 4; question 14 on page 5; question 15 on page 5; question 16 on page 5; and question 17 on page 5 will be addressed in a forthcoming amendment.
· Slide Presentation (slides 8-18) by Ms. Patricia Murakami presented next.
Elaboration provided on:

· the minimum guarantee, which is 20% of the estimated dollar value during the contract period.  The figure can be found on page 31-32 of the RFP, Amendment 0002; 

· the maximum is 150% of estimated dollar value, and that goes up to 200% if emergencies and mobilization efforts are included;

· type of contract, which is Firm Fixed Price with Economic Price Adjustment (EPA) due to the volatility of the market and prices of produce constantly going up and down depending on the conditions. 
· Skip day delivery is required; 48 hours delivery lead time for individual orders.  In other words, if the customer wants an order for Wednesday, they have to place the order by Monday.
· There is a maximum dollar ceiling as stated in the RFP, Amendment 0002.
· This will be a commercial contract; and therefore it will be based on established common commercial practices that will include provisions such as discounts.  Commercial clauses are used.
· There is a minimum requirement of 98% fill rate without substitutions.
· The EPA ceiling for unit price increases for Hawaii is 98% and Guam is 185% of original contract unit price.  An example of this is if a Hawaii vendor’s proposed price is $1.00, the maximum the price may increase according to the EPA clause is NTE $1.98.  Anything above that requires approval from the Contracting Officer (KO);

· The successful awardees are required to submit management reports on an established schedule, which is listed in the RFP Amendment 0002.
· Berry Amendment:  Normally, a procurement like this is subject to the Berry Amendment, DFARS Part 225. The Berry Amendment requires DOD to procure domestic items only.  However, a waiver has been obtained through a Domestic Non-Availability Determination (DNAD) that was approved in May 16, 2008, which allows non-domestic FF&V purchase under certain conditions.  It is a limited waiver, not total.

· The Small Business Administration has given DSCP a waiver to the non-manufacture rule. In short, a small business can procure their items from a large business.
· The Buy American Act also applies in this acquisition (FAR part 25).  If is not prohibited by the Berry Act, the Buy American Act kicks in.  One current exemption that applies is bananas.
· Technical factors when combined are greater than price.  But as technical factors become more equal, price will become more important.
· The technical factors are: Factor 1 (with the heaviest weight) which is Quality Assurance/Product Quality.  Factor 2 is Past Performance/
· Corporate Experience.  Ms. Murakami noted that past performance is different from experience.  Factor 3, the third most important is Distribution Plan, and the fourth factor, Surge and Sustainment.
· The prospective offerors were strongly encouraged to go through the RFP word for word, page by page to ensure nothing is missed.
· The required submittals were discussed.

· The required legally binding agreements were discussed (if joint ventures or other business agreements are being considered by the prospective offerors). 
· The deadline of 27 Mar 2009 for receipt of questions was discussed.

· Open discussion: Q&A
Ms. Quevedo stated that when an amendment is issued, as much information as possible will be contained within.  She said DSCP Legal Counsel must review all responses to questions.  
Q – Steve Munn: Are you not taking questions today, for verification?

A – Ms. Quevedo:  We could take some.  If some of the questions I can’t answer, we will defer them.
A – Ms. Murakami:  Please follow up by submitting your questions in writing.

Q – Linda Luka:  Will the Market Basket be posted?
A – Ms. Quevedo:  Yes, in fact if something is posted on the website, I will issue an amendment to say that the website has been updated with the most recent delivery schedule or the excel spreadsheet is posted.  So you will see an amendment.

Q – Steve Munn: On slide 15, the 2 tracking customers or category of customers, could you explain that?

A – Ms. Quevedo:  Yes.  You mean what the purpose of it is?
Steve Munn: Yes, the purpose and how I should do it?

A – Ms. Quevedo:  For the longest time, we could not close the solicitation; it was really because of the Economic Price Adjustment (EPA).  The previous model was to base the EPA at cost.  So Philadelphia has contracts that are out there under this model; it’s just that the new contracts after a certain date could not use this model.  Previously, the unit price was based on the delivered price - what it cost to get the produce to the contractor’s warehouse and the distribution price, which was what it took for the contractors to deliver to the customer which included overhead, profit and so forth. That part was not subject to the EPA, but the part for the delivered price because produce is very volatile - that is the part that was based on cost.  Again you have to substantiate with invoices and so that was the model, but they did find that there were some areas for abuse as these invoices came in based on actual costs. That is why it took a long time to go through this model based on market price, and so for the government to validate that price is fair and reasonable, we need to track it against what you are charging your commercial customer and government customer.  We need to be in a comfort zone as we go through the contract to make sure that prices are fair and reasonable since we no longer will have the competition that we have under the current Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPAs).
For the orders we do currently place every day, we always choose the lowest price, but with the long-term contract we are only working with one contractor so every week we have to determine that price is fair and reasonable.  So the contractor will have to indicate which prices you are retaining for that week and also which prices you are proposing increases and provide backup documentation. That is the purpose of the two tracking customers or category of customers – to keep the prices in line, if there is any deviation you have to explain why if the relationship is 20% to one customer and 30% to another customer and here comes the proposed increase, and its out of that range, you have to explain why.

(Post-note:  Please see Amendment no. 0008, paragraph 2.c, Business Proposal, which revised RFP to one tracking customer or category of customers.)

Q- Steve Munn:  In the Market basket when obtaining invoices and quote sheets, do you want another set of invoices from our commercial customers as well?  You need 2 sets of invoices?

A – Ms. Quevedo:  Right, you are talking about the unit prices?
Steve Munn:  Yes.
A – Ms. Quevedo:  The sales marketing information helps us with your two category groups or tracking customers.  The sales, yes, we will also need the two invoices as indicated on pages 70 & 71.

Q – Andrew Bunch:  Beverly, you are asking us to provide invoices from our commercial and government customers?

A- Ms. Quevedo:  Yes.
Q – Andrew Bunch:  But a lot of distributors have proprietary arrangements with their commercial customers meaning they are not at liberty to share pricing information.
A – Ms. Quevedo:  Ok, we will note that.

(Post-note:  See Amendment no. 0008, answer to question no. 42.)

Q – Steve Munn: What’s that going to do with quote sheets?  If I get a quote from my customer for the government and its cheaper than the invoice from my commercial customer, I should be able to use my cheaper quote sheets.

A – Ms. Quevedo:  Okay, we will note that.

(Post-note:  Market prices from commercial and government sales invoices will be used to validate the offered unit price.) 
Q – Andrew Bunch:  But for corroboration on the pricing we are submitting on the market basket, you are just asking us to submit an invoice from our commercial and government accounts. Correct?
A – Ms. Quevedo: Yes.
(Post-note:  Sales invoices for tracking customer or category of customers are required in addition to commercial and government customers.)

Q – Andrew Bunch:  Okay, and if we don’t sell that particular item you are asking us to get a quote.  
A – Ms. Quevedo:  Yes, if you don’t have that documentation you are saying that you don’t have an invoice because it is like an entirely new item for you and you have no historical information?  Okay, we will address that situation.

(Post-note:  See Amendment no. 0008, paragraph 2.c, Business Proposal, which allowed for quotes.) 

Q – Steve Munn:  In the solicitation you said that you are looking at NAPA. But currently there is no NAPA for produce.  But under the MBA program, Joanne Bonnese said it will not be produce under the MBP program.  Is this something that you guys will work on here to put into the NAPA program - produce?

A – Ms. Quevedo:  We will provide clarification on that.

(Post-note:  See Amendment no. 0007, answer to question no. 30.)

After Ms. Quevedo ascertained that there were no more questions, she reminded attendees that additional RFP questions MUST be received in writing via email to:  patricia.murakami@dla.mil and beverly.quevedo@dla.mil and that the 
deadline for questions: 2:00 pm HST, March 27, 2009.  She also reminded attendees that proposals are due 2:00 pm HST, April 3, 2009.
· The Pre-proposal Conference concluded at 9:30am

· Minutes submitted by Ms. Betty Geronimo.
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